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Veronica Filatova

From: EC ARES NOREPLY <DIGIT-NOREPLYARES@nomail.ec.europa.eu>

Sent: 24. jaanuar 2018. a. 17:22

To: Dorel Hiir

Cc: Veronica Filatova

Subject: Ares(2018)427398 - Change of the Contact person Grant Agreement 

HOME/2015/ISFP/AG/LETX/400008754

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Ares(2018)427398 - Change of the Contact person Grant Agreement HOME/2015/ISFP/AG/LETX/400008754 

 

Sent by MAREK Monika (HOME) <monika.marek@ec.europa.eu>. All responses have to be sent to this 

email address. 

Envoyé par MAREK Monika (HOME) <monika.marek@ec.europa.eu>. Toutes les réponses doivent être 

effectuées à cette adresse électronique. 

 

Dear Ms Hiir, 

 

Thank you for the information about the change of email and the contact person for the project  

HOME/2015/ISFP/AG/LETX/400008754. I have also received the supporting documents . 

 

The new contact person from 2 January 2018 is Ms Dorel Hiir and the new email is:  dorel.hiir@politsei.ee 

 

The Commission took note of the change.  

 

Best regards 

 

Monika Marek 

 

From: Riina Ansu [mailto:riina.ansu@politsei.ee]  

Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 12:46 PM 

To: MAREK Monika (HOME) 
Cc: Dorel Hiir; Veronica Filatova 

Subject: Contact person Grant Agreement HOME/2015/ISFP/AG/LETX/400008754 

 

Dear Monika, 
 
I would like to inform that project Darra (Grant Agreement HOME/2015/ISFP/AG/LETX/400008754) contact 
person will change from 02.01.2018. I will go to maternity leave and new project manager will be Ms Dorel 
Hiir. Do you also need a formal letter about the change? 
 
Kind regards 

 

Riina Ansu 
spetsialist 
ennetuse ja süüteomenetluse büroo 
arendusosakond 
Politsei- ja Piirivalveamet 
612 3432, 5669 2331 
riina.ansu@politsei.ee  


